From: Elizabeth Gonzalez

To: Chace Pedersen; _Treasurer

Subject: RE: CB-23-00001 Balkovetz - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 11:45:53 AM

Attachments: 1897 001.pdf

Hello Chace,

Attached please find the signed requested form, as both parcels below have been paid in full for
2023.

Thank you,

Fiscal Technician Il | Kittitas County Treasurer

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Treasurer <treas@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: CB-23-00001 Balkovetz - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid

Good morning,
Could someone please verify if the full years taxes have been paid on the following parcels?

954170
954171

Thanks!

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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9. Existing and Proposed Lot Information:

Original Parccl Numbers & Acreage New Acreage (1 parcel number per line)
(Survey Vol. , Pg )
954170 = 1.000 ACRES 954171 = 2.000 ACRES

954171 = 1.000 ACRES

APPLICANTIS: X OWNER PURCHASER _ LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
10. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that | am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described
location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized
agent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:
(REQUIRED if indicated on application)
.\\ -
x o L 2/8/2023
SAM WARD
Signature of

Date:

Z./6. Zo2&
HANE BALKOVETZ T

ignature of Land Owner of Record Date:

(Required for applicgtionSdbmigal); \

X % 2/)e/23
: 4 - y

CHANTEL BALKOVETZ

“ Treasurgl’s Office Review

Tax mﬁmﬁ:m”.ﬁcm‘w mv .Q.H hh By: _

:J .muC ; Kittitas @ounty Treasurer’s Office

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes ~ No
Card #: Parcel Creation Date: o o
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District: -
Preliminary Approval Date: o By:

Final Approval Date: By:
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